Amoco Production Company (USA)

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RECEIVED
S. J. Okerson .
District Superintendent NGV 15
October 26, 1982 0. Cp
ARTESIA, Gy

File: SJ0-1416-WF

Re: State "MO" No. 1
1320"' FNL, 1320"' FWL, T-17-S, R-28-E, Sec 27
Eddy County, New Mexico

Hondo 0i1 and Gas Company
410 East College Blvd.
Roswell, NM 88201

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company, as operator of the State "M0" No. 1, hereby
notifies you that we have applied to the NMOCD for Administrative Approval
for an uncrthodox location and permit to drill at the above location. The
reason for this unorthodox location is due to topographical restrictions.

If you have no objections to the drilling of this well, sign below and
forward one copy to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, one copy to the NMOCD in Artesia,
one copy to this office, and retain one copy for your own records.

Addressed stamped envelopes have been provided for your convenience.

Yours very truly, APPROVAL

A

A Company: ARCO 011 and Gas
AN RSP Y.

By:cfzv4£;zix/uz<s4/;

Date: November 12, 1982
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